To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)[AScheel@usa.doj.gov]; Hernandez, Rachel
(USAAZ)[RHernandez@usa.doj.gov}; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)[PCunningham@usa.doj.govl;
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)[MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov], Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)[SRaynor@usa.doj.gov]
Cc: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)[KBrook@usa.doj.gov]; Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)[JParecki@usa.doj.gov}
From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Tue 9/6/2011 11:42:48 PM

Subject: FW.: response

fyi

From: Myers, Amanda [mailto:amyers@ap.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Cc: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ)

Subject: response

Hi Emory,

| need to give you a chance to respond to comments made in a letter by ATF
Supervisory Agent Peter Forcelli about you. The letter says that Forcelli “practically
begged” you for permission to arrest Jean Baptiste Kingery but that you denied him.

The letter says that “Forcelli was horrified with the thought of releasing this individual,
who, in his opinion, was engaged in terrorist-like activity," according to the letter.

The Aug. 31 letter was written to the U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary and the
House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, and was sent by the attorney
for the Federal Law Enforcement Officers Association.

The story is running today, so if you’d like to get your side in it, you'll need to contact me
soon.

Thank you for your time,

DOJ-FF-59540



Amanda

Amanda Lee Myers

Reporter, Associated Press

ATF (desk): ATF i(cell)

Follow me on Twitter at hitp://twitter.com/#l/AmandaleeAP

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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